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Subject: FW: Shenfield Masterplan Development Principles document Uploaded
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Ben Yallop BSc (Hons), MRICS
Land Director (North)
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This message may contain confidential information. If you have received this message by mistake, please inform the sender by sending an e-mail reply. At the same time please delete
the message and any attachments from your system without making, distributing or retaining any copies. Although all our e-mail messages and any attachments upon sending are
automatically virus scanned we assume no responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the receipt and/or use. This message has been sent on behalf of Croudace Homes Group
Limited, Registered Office: Croudace House, Caterham, Surrey, CR3 6XQ, Registered Number 4373299 England, VAT No 210542027

From: Kathryn Williams <Kathryn@kewplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 24 August 2023 11:58

To: Piper, Jane <jane.piper@stantec.com>; Caroline Corrigan <caroline.corrigan@brentwood.gov.uk>

<chris.gatland@redrow.co.uk>; Steve Read <steve.read @stonebondltd.com>; Sarah Kirk <sarah.kirk@redrow.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Shenfield Masterplan Development Principles document Uploaded

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content
is safe.

Thanks Jane; all noted.

Kathryn Williams MRTPI

Managing Director
KEW Planning Ltd

+44 2921 690034 | +44 7723 307613
Kathryn@KEWPIanning.co.uk
www.KEWPIanning.co.uk

Suite 4, 11 Cathedral Road, Cardiff, CF11 9HA
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From: Piper, Jane <jane.piper@stantec.com>

Date: Wednesday, 23 August 2023 at 13:19

To: Kathryn Williams <Kathryn@kewplanning.co.uk>, Caroline Corrigan <caroline.corrigan@brentwood.gov.uk>

Cc: Ben Yallop <Ben.Yallop@croudace.co.uk>, Carl Glossop <Carl.Glossop@countrysidepartnerships.com>, Chris Gatland
<chris.gatland@redrow.co.uk>, Steve Read <steve.read@stonebondltd.com>, Sarah Kirk <sarah.kirk@redrow.co.uk>
Subject: Shenfield Masterplan Development Principles document Uploaded

Hi Kathryn, Caroline

| can confirm that the Masterplan Development Principles document has now been uploaded to the Consortium’s website. | understand that the
Council will include a link to this page on its website.

The document can be found on the home page under the ‘working together’ section or directly at masterplan-development-principles.pdf
(landnorthofshenfield.co.uk)

We will inform the stakeholders that have engaged with the Croudace pre-application engagement process and let them know that the Council will
publish on its website too.

Kind regards
Jane

Jane Piper
Planning Director

Mobile 07887 526404
Tel:+44 118 952 0242
jane.piper@stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies
and notify us immediately.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Disclaimer: The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If
you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. This communication may come from a variety of legal entities within or associated with the Stantec group. For a
full list of details for these entities please see our website at www.stantec.com. Where business communications relate to the Stantec UK Limited entity, the registered office is Kingsmead Business
Park, London Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP11 1JU Tel: 01494 526240 and the company is registered in England as registration number 01188070.
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